From: Bob Dawson [Bob.Dawson@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 06 February 2008 17:35

To: Fitchie, Andrew

Subject: FW: Wiesbaden Deal

Attachments: BBS Contract Deal Summary 141207 Appendices.pdf; BBS Contract Deal Summary

191207 Appendices.xls; BBS Deal 201207.doc

Andrew,
Geoff asked me to forward this to you.

Regards

Bob

é Help to save paper - do you need to print this email?

From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 09 January 2008 18:58
To: Bob Dawson

Subject: FW: Wiesbaden Deal

From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 09 January 2008 17:46

To: 'Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk'
Subject: FW: Wiesbaden Deal

From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 09 January 2008 10:41
To: Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.de
Subject: Wiesbaden Deal

Scott

As requested | enclose the final draft of the Deal. Ill get a pdf copy of the signed version and send to you in due
course.

Regards

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director
TRAM Project

tie Limited

Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh EH12 5HD

m
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system

performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under
its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any
attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers,
High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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